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Friday, February 6, 2026 at 3:22:05Friday, February 6, 2026 at 3:22:05Friday, February 6, 2026 at 3:22:05Friday, February 6, 2026 at 3:22:05    PM Central Standard TimePM Central Standard TimePM Central Standard TimePM Central Standard Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Re: Question
Date:Date:Date:Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 at 2:54:29 PM Central Standard Time
From:From:From:From: Valentine, Michael
To:To:To:To: Bey, D'Ann Lacey

Hello and thank you,
Here’s what I know, February 18 at Creekview HS, from 8 - 3 .  All CFB ISD High schools will
be in attending the clinic.

-- 
Michael Valentine
Lewisville ISD
Coordinator of Fine Arts
972.350.4784

From: From: From: From: Bey, D'Ann Lacey <beyd@lisd.net>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 at 2:43 PM
To: To: To: To: Valentine, Michael <valentinem@lisd.net>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: Re: Question

Hey,

If you can send me some details in an email, time/date/place etc, Dr. Rapp has approved
this to be included on the Board’s agenda Monday night for approval.

D’Ann Lacey Bey
General Counsel
Lewisville Independent School District
 
From: From: From: From: Valentine, Michael <valentinem@lisd.net>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 at 11:37 AM
To: To: To: To: Bey, D'Ann Lacey <beyd@lisd.net>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: Question

Hello D’Ann, I was just asked to do a UIL clinic in Carrollton Farmers Branch on February
18.  I told them I was not sure I could do it, because I think it must be pre-approved by the
board.   Am I correct?
-- 
Michael Valentine
Lewisville ISD
Coordinator of Fine Arts
972.350.4784
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